# **UMORU, SEGUN ADEDEJI**

Date of Birth: March 8, 1990 Residence: 33, Olusola Street, Cement B/stop, Dopemu, Lagos

Mobile Numbers: 08131145200, 09050498198 Email: segunumoru1@gmail.com

State of Origin: Edo Local Govt. Area: Akoko-Edo

# **OBJECTIVES**

- To render top-notch services in order to achieve the company's set goals while honing my profession skills
- To be an effective team player in any environment where my skills are fully required and also contribute wholesomely to the achievement of the company.

#### **PROFILE**

I am a high-flying, intelligent, team spirited, and go-getting young man who is passionate about sales, human relations and customer service delivery. I have worked in several organizations which have impacted me with requisite skills and experience to achieve set goals in any industry where my expertise is required. I look forward to working in an organization where my sales, communication, managerial and customer relations skill will be optimally engaged.

# **WORK EXPERIENCES**

 Direct Sales Executive Sterling Bank Plc, Conoil GRA Ikeja, Lagos.

Jan 2018 - Feb 2018

# Job Description:

Opening of account packages (savings and current account) and other sterling bank products Follow up on customers who had opened account, making sure it is funded Making of weekly/monthly report and presentation to the Branch manager Keeping of records of accounts opened daily and money collected from the customers

Tutor/Facilitator
 Point-Out Tutorial College
 Cement, Dopemu, Lagos

Dec 2017 - Jan 2018

#### Job Description:

Teacher

Teacher of Mathematics, Physics and Biology for UTME/JAMB and WAEC Students

D'Model Builders College Omertag Plaza, Agbede Transformer, Agric-Ikorodu, Lagos

Sept 2017 - Dec 2017

### Job Description:

Teacher of Mathematics, Further Maths and Basic Science Coordinator of Mathematics Science Club Judge of the monthly Spelling Bee Competition of the college

Teacher/Coordinator

July 2016 - April 2017

Shalom International Academy

Behind Immigration office, Ajegunle, Idiroko Road, Ogun State

Job Description:

Teacher of Mathematics and Basic Technology in the Junior secondary

Intern

Oct 2014 - Mar 2015

Jul 2013 - Jan 2014

Citi-serve Limited

368, Ikorodu Road, Maryland, Lagos

Job Description:

Dealers in POS Machine [Orange Box, Orange Kiosk]

Delivery, Installation, Activation and Configuration

Data logging on spread sheet

Personal Assistant

Bukiano Nigeria Limited

2, Dacole Avenue, Ilupeju, Lagos

Job Description:

Company and customer relations

**Product Delivery and Conveyance** 

Packaging and Labelling

Receipt Issuance Officer

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

- Judge at NYSC Spelling Bee Competition organised for Junior Secondary School student, Ipokia,
   Ogun State
- The Zonal Coordinator of Nigerian Christian Corpers' Fellowship, Ipokia Zone, Ogun State
   Jul 2016 Mar 2017
- Assistant General Secretary, National Association of Edo State Student, University of Ibadan
   Chapter, University of Ibadan
   Apr 2012 Nov 2013
- Mellanby Hall Pastor, Gospel Students Fellowship University of Ibadan
   2014 2015
- Public Relation Officer, National Association of Mathematical Science Student, University of Ibadan Chapter, University of Ibadan
   2012 - 2013
- Vice Principal, Blessed Child College, Ikorodu, Lagos
   2009 2010

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND/QUALIFICATION

National Youth Service Corps
 Jul 2016 – May 2017

B.Sc. Mathematics
 Aug 2011 – Dec 2015

University of Ibadan, Ibadan, Oyo State Second Class Lower

Senior School Certificate Examination
 Ajayi Crowther Memorial Senior Grammar School
 Saint Finbarrs Road, Akoka-Bariga, Lagos

Sept 2001 - Jun 2007

Primary School Leaving Certificate
 Alubarika Nursery and primary School
 Temple B/stop, Abule-Oja, Bariga, Lagos

Oct 1995 - Jul 2001

# SKILLS

- Excellent oral and written communication skills (English and Yoruba)
- I Maintain contemporary multi-disciplinary and pragmatic approach to issues
- I have immense ability to work within a team to deliver augmented results.
- I Tolerating, accommodating, Listening and energetic person
- I am Organized, Target and Goal oriented.
- I am Self-motivated and integrity conscious
- Solving problem
- Strategic and Analytical Skills
- · Critical thinking in resolving conflict and learning flexibility are my inbuilt skills
- · Proficient in Microsoft Office; Word, Excel, and Power Point
- Latex and Beamer application

#### **HOBBIES**

• Reading, Lecturing, Web savvy, Counselling, and Football

# REFEREES

• Mr. Olajolo Taiwo

Head of Mailing Department, Firsrt Regstrars Nig. Ltd.

Iganmu, Lagos.

Tel: 08028085795

Oluwatoyin Aderonke Ademolu

Sterling bank Plc.

**Retail Sales Officer** 

Tel: 08055455596